



Russell I. Edghill, MBA

russelle@fishkindls.com

PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Prior to joining Fishkind Litigation Services (FLS), Mr. Edghill served as a senior investment banker with nearly 20 years of commercial, corporate and investment banking experience, with 12 years dedicated to the multi-disciplinary field of public finance. Mr. Edghill structured and originated municipal bonds to finance a vast array of projects ranging from seaports, airports, school districts, stadiums, water and sewer systems, university financings and complex public private partnerships related to mixed-use real estate development projects.

Since joining FLS, Mr. Edghill has actively provided litigation support to the president of the Firm. Mr. Edghill's scope of work generally relates to conducting economic damages analyses, real estate development projects and disputes, financial feasibility and forecasting work, bond defaults, assisted living facilities and an assortment of other projects.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Economic Analysis
Project Finance & Feasibility
Fiscal Impact Analysis
Real Estate Economics
Bond Pricing & Modeling
Credit Analysis & Due Diligence

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate Fishkind Litigation Services (fka Fishkind & Associates)	2018 - present
Director Public Finance, SunTrust Robinson Humphrey	2014-2017
Vice President of Public Finance, Bank of America Merrill Lynch	2010-2013
Consultant (Financial Advisory), PFM	2006-2010
Investment Banking Analyst, SunTrust Robinson Humphrey	2005-2006
Capital Markets Analyst, SunTrust Bank	2002 - 2005

EDUCATION

University of Florida, Warrington College of Business, MBA
(December 2009)
Florida Atlantic University, BS, Finance
(May 2001)

SECURITIES LICENSES (Inactive)

Series 79 | Investment Banking Registered Representative
Series 7 | General Securities Representative
Series 63 | Uniform Securities Agent State Law

Fishkind Litigation Services, Inc.
3504 Lake Lynda Drive, Suite 107, Orlando, FL 32817
407.382.3256

